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From: Ynfante, John <John.Ynfante@jacobs.com>
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 7:57 PM
To: Yazmeen Gomez
Subject: another sample ID correction - in P3475 and P3573
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Yazmeen, 
  
It was also pointed out to me that SDGs P3475 and P3573 logged in soil samples with “S0” (number zero) in the ID 
instead of “SO” (letter O). Can you resubmit those files with the “SO” in the sample IDs which indicates that they are soil 
samples in our database. Thanks. 
  
  
John Ynfante 
Jacobs 
Chemist 
281-414-1719 mobile 
John.Ynfante@jacobs.com 
www.jacobs.com 
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